Ol Penticky

A NiSource Company
March 3, 2017

Mr. Mark Fischer
LFUCG-DWQ

125 Lisle Industrial
Lexington, KY 40511

Re: Relocation Agreement for 12" HP Natural Gas Pipeline

Dear Mr. Fischer:

We have considered your request to relocate the 12 inch natural gas pipeline that Columbia owns and operates, to
accommodate the installation of sewer system on the property of 4191 Tates Creek Centre Drive. The cost of the
relocation work for which you will be responsible is $120,311.00. This amount includes, but is not limited to,
material, contract labor, company labor, engineering, surveying, vehicles, sampling & analysis, and overheads for
both installing the new pipe and retiring the old pipe. Once on site, Columbia personnel will explore ways to
minimize the actual cost of the relocation. An itemized account of these costs is detailed in Attachment One.

Columbia structures its agreements so that a deposit in the amount of the estimate is required of the party seeking
relocation, subject to final reconciliation after all costs have been booked. It should be noted that Columbia
intends to abandon this existing line in place; however, under certain conditions Columbia is required to collect a
wipe sample, analyze, and possibly decontaminate or remove the old pipe. Any necessary pipeline mitigation
costs have not been included in this estimate, but would be included in the final reconciliation as a
relocation/retirement cost.

If you elect to proceed, in accordance with the above, please sign the bottom portion of this letter and return with
Purchase Order showing “Columbia Gas of Kentucky” for $120,311.00. This signed letter and Purchase Order
become an agreement between you and Columbia upon receipt by the Company.

Best regards,

David N. Lemons
Field Engineer
dnlemons@nisource.com

To: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc.

L , hereby agrec to the terms specified above,

Signature

Date:




